# Teira Jones

St. Louis, MO 63128 teirajones5\_wjv@indeedemail.com 3143684820

Certified Nursing Assistant with experience serving chronically ill patients, including assisting with daily living activities

and household tasks. Patient and highly compassionate. Hardworking CNA skilled at wound care, mobility assistance and

charting. Highly flexible and willing to work all shifts.

## Work Experience

## **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Meramec Bluffs - St. Louis, MO July 2015 to Present

Meeting the needs of the elderly

#### **Patient Care Technician**

missiouri baptist hospital - St. Louis, MO October 2011 to March 2014

Observed and documented patient status and reported patient complaints to the case manager.Read and recorded

temperature, pulse and respiration.Read and recorded temperature, pulse and respiration.Completed and submitted

clinical documentation in accordance with agency guidelines.Collected urine and fecal samples.Assisted with adequate

nutrition and fluid intake.Prepared patient rooms prior to their arrival.Collected urine and fecal samples.Cleaned and

organised patients' living quarters. Assisted with transferring residents in and out of wheelchairs and adaptive

equipment.

#### **Patient Care Technician**

kindred hospital - St. Louis, MO January 2008 to July 2011 Observed and documented patient status and reported patient complaints to the case manager.Read and recorded

temperature, pulse and respiration. Collected urine and fecal samples. Prepared patient rooms prior to their

arrival.Cleaned and organised patients' living quarters.Assisted with transferring residents in and out of wheelchairs

and adaptive equipment. Assisted nurses with cleaning rectal tube, G-tube, J-tube, and regular catheter insertion.

## Education

## **High School Diploma**

st louis 2000

#### Skills

- Caregiving
- Nursing
- Senior Care
- Meal Preparation
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Cleaning Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Alzheimer's Care

## Certifications and Licenses

#### **CNA**

#### **CPR Certification**

#### Assessments

## Nursing assistant skills — Proficient

July 2021

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures Full results: Proficient

## Home health aide skills — Highly Proficient

July 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: Highly Proficient

## **Verbal communication — Proficient**

July 2021

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: Proficient

## **Basic attention to detail — Completed**

July 2021

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting

information

Full results: Completed

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.